



# MINUTES

of the  
Traffic Committee Meeting  
held Electronically on

**Thursday 10 June 2021**

**MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING**

Thursday 10 June 2021



---

<b>1. AGENDA REPORTS .....</b>	<b>3</b>
1.1 Traffic Management Arrangements for Winterfest 2021 .....	3

**MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING**

Thursday 10 June 2021



**MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING OF WINGECARRIBEE SHIRE COUNCIL HELD ELECTRONICALLY ON THURSDAY 10 JUNE 2021.**

<b>Present:</b>	Mrs Rachel Forte	Council representative
	Mrs Jayd Marsh	Transport for NSW
	Sergeant Matthew Hoffman	NSW Police
	Ms Zoe McInerney	Representing the Member for Wollondilly
	Mrs Katherine Wood	Representing the Member for Goulburn

<b>Council Staff:</b> Mr Frank Iacono	Transportation Planning Engineer
---------------------------------------	----------------------------------

## 1. AGENDA REPORTS

### 1.1 Traffic Management Arrangements for Winterfest 2021

Report Author:                   Transportation Planning Engineer  
Authoriser:                       Acting Manager Assets

#### PURPOSE

Reporting on the traffic arrangements for the 2021 Winterfest in Bundanoon.

#### RECOMMENDATION

***THAT there is no objection to the traffic and parking arrangements proposed by Bundanoon Community Association for their Winterfest event on Saturday 3 July 2021 subject to the completion of all requirements detailed in the Guide to Traffic and Transport Management for Special Events for a class 2 event.***

TC17/21

Unanimous support